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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 3:16 PM
To: 'Lisa L. Smith'
Cc: Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 05789-2017 in Docket 170096-EI  (Email ID = 

565361)

Good afternoon Ms. Smith,  
 
We are in receipt of your attached information.  We are forwarding your message to Nonnye Grant 
as she updates the company information in our Master Commission Directory.  If she has any 
questions, she will be in contact with you. 
 
Thank you for your information. 
 
Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
From: Lisa L. Smith [mailto:lsmith@sjccoc.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 2:49 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: FW: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 05789-2017 in Docket 170096-EI (Email ID = 565361) 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
Can you please add me to your email list? 
 
Thanks, 
Lisa 
 
 
 

    

   Lisa L. Smith 
   Executive Assistant 
   St. Johns County Clerk of Court & Comptroller 
   4010 Lewis Speedway, St Augustine, FL   32084 
   TEL: (904) 819-3603 / Fax:  (904) 819-3661 
   EMAIL:  lsmith@sjccoc.us 
 
   Dedicated to excellence. Committed to improvement. Serving with kindness.  
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This email is intended for the addressee(s) indicated above only. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential or otherwise protected 
from disclosure. Any dissemination, review, use of this email or its contents by persons other than the addressee is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this email in error, please delete it immediately. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
From: Commission Clerk [mailto:CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 2:14 PM 
Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 05789-2017 in Docket 170096-EI (Email ID = 565361) 
 
The document described below has been filed with the Florida Public Service Commission and issued by the Office of 
Commission Clerk.  You are being provided this information electronically, because you are a party of record or an 
interested person in this docket. 
  
NOTICE:  E-mail replies from this address are not monitored or read.  Should you have any difficulty accessing this 
document, please forward this e-mail to Clerk@psc.state.fl.us, explaining the problem and a Deputy Clerk will assist 
you.  Please do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing. 
  

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION 
05789-2017 (2 pgs.)  Consummating Order 

PSC-2017-0264-CO-EI makes Order 
PSC-17-0230-TRF-EI effective and final; 
docket to be closed. 

  
  




